

SEABROOK RECREATION COMMISSION

May 17, 2010

PRESENT: Vernon Small Member at Large Chairman, Susan Foote Planning Board/ Vice-Chairmen, Brendan Kelly, Linda Fortin and Sandra Beaudoin.

1. CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 PM

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES of:

a. March 15, 2010:

Motion: Sue Foote

to approve minutes of 3/15/2010

Second: Brendan Kelly

passed unanimously, as written

3. REVIEW & ACCEPTANCE OF BILLS: The bills were reviewed and accepted.

4. MONTHLY REPORT: The commission reviewed the monthly report with no questions.

5. PROGRAMS:

a. Spring Programs: All of our spring programs are running well, and are about to wrap up.

b. Summer Camp Registrations: Over 70 Families Registered with us for Summer Camp on May 15th. The Summer Programs will be out in Schools Tomorrow (May 18th). The registration line moved right along, there were a few waiting, although it did move much more smoothly than in previous years.

c. Softball: Softball is going very well, we only have three teams this year. The numbers are as follows:

10 & under 12 Players

12 & under 18 Players

14 & under 15 Players

d. Special Events: Senior Day as of right now we have 37 vendors lined up to attend, and 299 seniors. We are going to start the day off with pastries, coffee, and tea. John Penny will be performing playing guitar and piano. The vendors are required to bring a door prize. Forrest Carter Jr. is producing the Alice in Wonderland play over at the Middle school, and they are scheduled to perform for the seniors as a dinner theater.

6. ELECTION OF OFFICERS:

Motion: Sue Foote

**to renew same slate as 2009,
Vernon Small, Member at Large-Chairman
Sue Foote, Member at Large-Vice Chairmen
Linda Foote, Member at Large- Secretary
Brendan Kelly, Representative for Selectmen
Jessica Brown, Member at Large
Billy Knowles, Member at Large
Barbara Eaton-Ward, Member at Large
Maria Brown, Alternate
Aboul Khan, Alternate/ Selectmen**

Second: Brendan Kelly

passed unanimously

7. STAFF TRAINING REVIEW: LGC and Life Resources came in and spoke about respect in the work place and healthy choices. Sandy reviewed what was discussed in the meeting. November 11th we will have our next Staff training day it will be an all day event. The building will be closed, but we will be open for our staff. Lyndsey will hold her summer staff training the last week of June and the first week of July.

8. MEETING NIGHT-

Motion: Sue Foote

to request to ask the Board of Selectmen to make the Recreation Meetings quarterly instead of monthly. Also to be held on the 3rd Thursday of each quarterly month. The Commission would also like the Board of Selectmen to review and tell the commission what their purpose is.

Second: Linda Fortin

passed unanimously

9. COMMUNITY CENTER:

a. AC Progress – the commission walked around the community center to check out the progress of the AC installation. Everything looked like it was going well.

b. Other- Trees- Doug's Tree service cut down between 60-70 trees that cost about \$6,000.00. \$5,000.00 went towards the storm damaged trees, and then \$3,000.00 went to the rotted trees. Doug donated \$2,000.00 worth of time, which made the total cost of the project \$6,000.00. All of the trees that fell into the brook still need to be removed. We will need a crane in order to do this. It will cost approximately \$6,000.00 more. Sue Suggested not to remove the trees but to lay them across the bottom of the bank, that way there would not be damage to the stream. FEMA is going to pay, although it has not been paid as of yet. It needs to be in by 5/18/2010.

Shed- Clyde and Kenny will be building a new shed. It will cost less than \$1,000.00 to build. Our canopy tent was damaged in the storms.

Sky lights- the skylights need to be refurbished, Sue suggested that we also think about using solar panels

10. Facility Requests:

- a. New Requests-** there are no new requests at this time.
- b. other-** Sandy read the new policy to the commission. She suggested that we add the playground and tennis courts as areas that could possibly be rented out.

11. Other

- a. Next Meeting- June 21, 2010-**

Motion: Brendan Kelly to adjourn

Second: Linda Fortin passed unanimously

Meeting adjourned at 8:17 PM.

Respectfully Submitted

Kelly M. McDonald